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Confidental Version


Public Version
Wednesday, 27 May 2009
Ms. Janet Heinzen, Acting Chairman
Committee for the Implementation of
Textile Agreements

U.S. Department of Commerce

Room H3100
14th & Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20230
Ms. Heinzen:

On behalf of American Cotton Growers (ACG), a textile division of Plains Cotton Cooperative Association, I am writing to strongly object to the commercial availability request submitted by American Design Industries (ADI) regarding certain denim fabrics not being available in commercial quantities in a timely manner in CAFTA-DR countries. For over 30 years, American Cotton Growers has produced a variety of denim fabrics for its customers, including many of the world's most recognized apparel companies and retail outlets. Our manufacturing facility in Littlefield, Texas currently employs over 515 people and can produce over [ ***** ] linear meters of fabric.
Quantity

The denim fabric described in American Design Industries’ request is well within our manufacturing capabilities and American Cotton Growers could supply in excess of [ ***** ] linear meters per week of this fabric or an acceptable substitute.
Production Capability / Ability To Supply
American Cotton Growers has not produced or offered a fabric that meets the exact specification shown for this request in the past 24 months due to a lack of demand in the market place. However, we have produced over 
[ ***** ] meters of stretch denim fabrics over the past 24 months that are similar to the product described in the request. We believe the following fabric meets the specifications (within the variance allowed) described in ADI’s request, and could supply in excess of [ ***** ] linear meters per week within eight weeks of receiving an order:

Fiber Content:
96 – 97% Cotton


03 – 04% Spandex


Warp Yarn Size:
18.6 IMC


Filling Yarn Size:
28.8 IMC


Construction Ends:
38 ends per cm


Construction Picks:
17 picks per cm


Weave:
2 x 1


Weight:
302- 359 gr/m2

Width:
132 – 137 cm
ACG is a vertical denim production facility and has all the necessary production equipment in house (except for core spun yarn capability) to produce indigo stretch denim fabrics. Although we do not have the capability to produce cotton / spandex core spun yarns, we purchase CAFTA-DR qualifying yarns from outside suppliers, such as 
[ ***** ], and have done so for more than a decade.

Requestor’s Due Diligence

When contacted by American Design Industries on 05 May 2009 and on 07 May 2009 we replied “we don’t currently produce the attached denim constructions”. During that initial contact and review, we mistakenly thought the yarn counts shown were based on the Standard English Ne System, and as such would have been finer than anything we currently produce. Thus we did not pursue this business any further at that time.
Conclusion
American Cotton Growers is capable of manufacturing and supplying the fabric described in American Design Industries’ request. The request should be denied.
If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, please contact me in Littlefield, Texas by phone at (806) 385-6401 or by e-mail at bryan.gregory@pcca.com.

Sincerely,

Bryan Gregory
Vice-President Textile Manufacturing
American Cotton Growers
Plains Cotton Cooperative Association
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